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Department of Purchasing 
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MAYOR 

 

To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding 

RFP 20-37 Demolition and Site Clearance – 90 Washington Street 

 

From:  Thupten Chukhatsang 

 

Date: 11/25/2019  

 

Re:      A) Extension of Deadline 

B) Important Clarification and Attached Plan (Appendix A) 

C) Question and Answers 
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Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

 

 

 
NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

 

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   
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A:  Notice:  The bid submission deadline is extended to  

2pm Wednesday, November 27, 2019. 

 

 

B:  Important Clarification and Plans:   

 

The water source is behind the building. Please ensure that the water is not 

cut off to the Cobble Hill apartments. The sewer line, however, will most 

likely need to be cut and capped at the street. Plans are attached below as 

Appendix A. 

 

 

C:  Questions & Answers: 
 

1. Are all permits fees waived?  
Permit Fees section of the RFP; they have to pay license fees. 
  

2. Are the foundations footings, slabs coming out? 
Complete demolition-to-slab of building. 
 

3. Will backfill be required?  
If there is a basement, yes. If No, site to be left in a smooth surface condition. 
 

4. Can we assume that the cut and cap of water and sewer can be done at curb?  
No, it must be cut and cap at the source before demolition. 
  

5. Do we need to loam and seed?  
No. 
 

6. Is asphalt staying or coming out? Asphalt where?  
Parking lot stays as is. 
  

7. Will owner supply 3rd party monitoring & clearances for asbestos abatement?  
No. 
  

8. Will City pay for Fire watch?  
No, Fire detail is case by case basis and the Fire Department will determine if it is needed for this 
project.  
 

9. Will City provide water for dust control and abatement?  
If water usage is required in the commitment of this project, the Contractor needs to contact 
the DPW Water Dept., and make arrangements for a water meter. There will be a charge for the 
water meter and the water usage based on a rental fee. Otherwise, water to be provided by the 
contractor.  
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